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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: LCRARC <lcrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 3:57 PM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC
Subject: Re: Request for status - ACCIDENT BETWEEN SHD 219X & SLF 7227T (LCRF ) ON 

02/05/2017

Hi, 
 
Case was close at 50/50 
 
 
Thanks & Regards. 
 
LCR ACCIDENT REPORTING CENTRE 
Email: lcrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg 
Office  : (+65) 6252 5525 
Web    : www.lioncityrentals.com.sg 
 
 
On Thu, Aug 6, 2020 at 2:11 PM Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

OUR REF: CC3/LCR17008774/Kka3q2-1 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. We are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Insurance Pte Ltd 

to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 

  

Please advice the status/outcome of your counter claim against SHD219X. 

  

If successful, please let us know the liability percentage (i.e. 50% or 100%). 

  

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Khanchna| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 5:13 PM 
To: insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Request for status - ACCIDENT BETWEEN SHD 219X & SLF 7227T (LCRF ) ON 02/05/2017 

  

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

  




